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29947 Avenlda De Las Banderas

Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 92688
(s4s) 546-2ooo

May 28,2003

Michael and Elana Laharn
2 Enterprise #83 16

Aliso Viejo, CA 92656

Dear Mr. and Mrs" Laham:

i*^
Per your request. I have disconnected your service today and backdated the disconnectrgn

o$il;tptio., Pt-att"m. This

-
should result in a small credit$alilile on your account thatlvili be refi.rnded to yqu
snortly,

It is my hope that these actions meet your request. I also hope that once all problems are

finally resolved you will reconsider your decision to discontinue your relationship with
Cox.

Sincerely,

Customer Relations Specialist
FAX: (949) s46-3306
PHI{: t949) s46-2305

GM
GOMMUTIIGATIOEIS

I am in receipt of your fax dated May 27,2003. Thank you for your reply'

We will definitelv acceDt the opportunity to evalualglhe poor reception issue there at:+ 
-your trom
-unfiltomoEow so once I can synchronize his schedule with youiavailability, I will

advise you. W'ould you be available at all this Saturday, May 3l'tfiust in case)?

We will do our best to accommodate your request of a written statement listing the true
reason behind this cable problem. Our teclr$cian(s) will have letterhead available and

, will record for vou a summarv of needed{vr' to remedy the situation. The technician(s) will be able to sign this and leave you with a

# 1,/ 1;949 54o 2399


